

Federal Building
701 Camino del Rio
Durango, Colorado 81301

July 20, 1979

Energetics, Inc.
233 W. Hampton Avenue
Suite 1010
Englewood, CO 80110

Gentlemen:

By letter received July 19, 1979, your agent, 3E Company, advised that you would not drill the following wells located on Ute Mountain Tribal oil and gas leases in San Juan County, New Mexico:

<u>Well No.</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Lease No.</u>
11 Ute 1819	NW1/4 13-31N-14W	MOO-C-1420-1716
22 Ute 1819	SE1/4 13-31N-14W	MOO-C-1420-1716
33 Ute 1819	NW1/4 13-31N-14W	MOO-C-1420-1716
42 Ute 1819	SE1/4 13-31N-14W	MOO-C-1420-1716
35 Ute 1819	NW1/4 13-31N-14W	MOO-C-1420-1716
-22 Ute 11	SE1/4 11-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1717
11 Ute 13	NW1/4 13-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1719
31 Ute 13	NW1/4 13-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1719
34 Ute 13	SW1/4 13-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1719
13 Ute 14	NW1/4 14-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1720
21 Ute 14	NW1/4 14-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1720
23 Ute 14	NW1/4 14-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1720
31 Ute 14	NW1/4 14-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1720
32 Ute 14	SW1/4 14-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1720
41 Ute 14	NW1/4 14-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1720
43 Ute 14	NE1/4 14-31N-15W	MOO-C-1420-1720

Applications for Permit to Drill have not been approved. Any construction of access roads and well pads will have to be restored to the satisfaction of the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

Applications for Permit to Drill are canceled this date and returned herewith unapproved. If at some later date you decide to drill wells at these locations, it will be necessary to file new applications.

Sincerely yours
(Orig. 33d) C. A. BARRICK

Enclosures

Carl A. Barrick
Acting District Engineer

cc: 3E Company, Inc.
P. O. Box 190
Farmington, NM 87401

BIA, Towaac
NMOCD, Aztec

